PA Dir Int <X : 26 Nov 1981

PA Archivist

re: Report

Dear Sue:

I was called to SU (CMO'Int) 24 Nov to see
HCO Cope Off.

Turned out it was over a report Norman wrote on
me. I explained my stand re verification of facts to
HCO Cope Off and she agreed.

I then wrote this report at her request to the
various people who had received Norman's report.

I just wanted to let you know what had gone on
as you are my senior and should know.

The report pretty well explains it all.

It's silly, really, and could have been handled
in 5 minutes comm. But it's done now,




LRH PA ARCHIVIST 25 November 1981
c/o CECP :

COPE OFF - CHC 1XT cc:  SPECIAL PJT OPS
cc: SPECIAL PJT IC
cec: SPECIAL PJIT (L)

R YOURS ON HORMAN'S RPT

Dear Gerry;
N

Thanks v much for your dispatch. I've forwarded
it to those you te'd. ;

Now - what you discussed with me here in my office
made sense and is fine, as is what you write in your
dispatch. There was no intent behind Norman's report
to have you removed or replaced on the pjt. His was
only concern to ensure that everything was A-OK.

Nor do I have any intentions of having you replaced
on the project. There is not a situation there! So
don't worry about your position and don't get unstabilized
about it.

Norman wants to get in comm with you as well, and
may have by now. This can all get cleared up very easily.

Please let me know right away that you understand
and are just going flat out (or continuing to do so)
5o you finish.

Again - my concern was to ensure there was no sit
there to be handled. As far as I'm concerned (and I'm
the terminal involved), there isn't. OK?

N
~

Much Love




